Mae Emeleo

From: Mae Empleo <mae@semlawyers.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2015 3:53 PM

To: Matthew Kurtz (Matthew.Kurtz@waterboards.ca.gov)

Cc: Osha Meserve; DWR-statements@waterboards.ca.gov
Subject: Update Initial Statement of Water Diversion & Use for S023958
Attachments: S023958 Patent and Survey Docs.pdf

Dear Mr. Kurtz,

Please update the Initial Statement of Water Diversion and Use form for the following statement with the information as
shown below (patent and land survey attached):

e 5023958
o Type of Claim: Diverting water under both riparian and pre-1914 claims;
o Priority Date: May 2, 1868; Swamp & Overflowed Land Survey No. 377, Yolo County; patent book 3,
page 323;
o Water conservation efforts: RD 999 is currently employing methods of water conservation. These
include good farming practices and the return of water to the Delta Pool.

Thank you for updating the Initial Statement of Water Diversion and Use form for this statement. Should you have
questions, please do not hesitate to contact our office.

Sincerely,

Mae Ryan Empleo

Legal Assistant

Soluri Meserve, A Law Corporation
1010 F Street, Suite 100
Sacramento, CA 95814

B tel: 916.455.7300 ® [ fax: 916.244.7300 = mobile: 559.361.5363 ® D] email: mae@semlawyers.com
This email and any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential, and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient.
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POR. OF SEC. 7, 8,9, 16, 17, 18 T. 6N., R. 4E.,, M.D.B. & M.
POR. OF SEC. 12, 13, T. 6N., R. 3E., M.D.B. & M.

3, Pg. 21 - King Estate
M.B. Bk. 9, Pg. 87 - 88 - Subd. # 2552
M.B. Bk. 3, Pg. 44 - Holland Land Co. - Subd. # 6

(form. all 16 - 28)

MS. Bk. 2010, Pg. 72 - 73 - Record of Survey
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CER'I‘IFIO.A.'I‘E OoOxr" PUROI—IASE

§€tatr gl‘ and Jlﬂ)fﬁrr of tl)r State of (Ealtfurmu

SACRAMENTO, Wm/ﬁlay ot %% /&@A&A _ 18J//

m& L& 7z 7~ has pald to the Stabe of California, the sum of eeeeindl

8/ — It appearmg fr the Ceruﬁcaw of the State Treasurer, bearing date theM %/%f@éﬂ
A. D. 188V | that eme

ED I aNDs.

—/ L2 /1{% 2. 100 Dollars, being 20 per cent. of the/rchase money and firstyyear’s interest on the balance for 7/ [/
Acres of Sw@.mp and Overflowed Land, deBcrlbed as follows, in Survuy No..J //M ________________________ COUNTY ________________________
- _-__QI?MWA e %f{ MV% %éé: % Z% A= Mzz_____‘_ P/ / 4&;;_,_/___‘,
/ ‘"Mm /;/A TowxNsnrp Noé ‘/Z%//‘:-i{Aqu No. 4 M ,

W % M i MERIDIAN.

made payment of said 20 per cent. and first year’s interest for the above described tract of Land, under the provisions of an Act entitled “An A%t amendatory of
an Act entitled an Act to provide for the Sale and Reclamation of the Swamp and Overflowed Lgmds of this State, passed April 21st, 1858,” approved April ]8th,
1859, is the Purchaser of the same: 5 and after ha‘mng in all other respects complied with the provisions of said Act, and on pr ntation Of t rtifi

‘o the Governor of the State of California, and aftér the said Lands have been conﬁnued to the State, the said= ﬁ(%@ Z
e———— , or his assigns, shall be be en 1t]ed to receive.a Patent for the samo. 5 ot /

Balance of Purchase Money due 4 J ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, ) ‘ In W‘itnéss Whereof the Register of said

bl e Land Office has hereto set ‘his hand and affixed his
Interest to be computed from ./ /277 "< Zé / ﬁ f

______________________________________ ¢ Seal of Office, the day and date‘above mentioned.

SWAMP ADND OVERFLOW

Regz\ier 0y Slate

e et s e o A st ot it o St e s =

Now, Therefore, be it liinomn, Trr the saidememn 7 &%J i

%: 20 PER CENT. AND INTEREST—Act of April 18th, 1859.
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